

Appointment

From: Cynthia Robinson [crobinson@cityofinglewood.org]
Sent: 3/27/2019 5:53:49 PM
To: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Louis Atwell [latwell@cityofinglewood.org]; Christopher E. Jackson [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Kathy Ares [kares@cityofinglewood.org]; Tunisia Johnson [tjohnson@cityofinglewood.org]; Royce Jones [royce@kbblaw.com]; David L. Esparza [dlesparza@cityofinglewood.org]; GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com; PSD@cpdb.com; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com; CMeany@wilsonmeany.com; dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com; rkj@kbblaw.com; mjb@coblentzlaw.com; Christina Erwin [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; Brian Boxer [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Brian Boxer]; Wmanley@rmmenvirolaw.com; Twright@rmmenvirolaw.com; loren@mcadvise.com; dennis@mcadvise.com; catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com; Sharon Koike [skoike@cityofinglewood.org]; Peter Puglese [ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org]; Evangeline Lane [elane@cityofinglewood.org]; EBloom@wilsonmeany.com; mbove@coblentzlaw.com; pduffy@coblentzlaw.com; Addie Farrell [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Addie Farrel];
CC: tvia@coblentzlaw.com; Netai Basu [N.Basu@fehrandpeers.com]; Artie Fields [afields@cityofinglewood.org]; Tom Gaul [T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com]
Subject: Collaboration Meeting
Attachments: 03.28.19 IBEC EIR Coordination Agenda.docx
Location: WebEx Meeting Only
Start: 3/28/2019 10:00:00 AM
End: 3/28/2019 12:00:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence: (none)

Please note this recurring meeting will be a WebEx meeting only, unless arranged otherwise.

Call: [REDACTED]
Access Code [REDACTED]
<https://meet-esa.webex.com/join/cerwin>

This reoccurring meeting invite replaces the invite previously sent by Wilson-Meany.

The City requests that the development team provide any agenda items for this meeting by 9am on the preceding Monday.

Meeting Host: Mindy Wilcox